

Agianozoglou Periklis

Motion Graphics
Designer

Compositor

Berlin, Germany

www.periayan.com
+49 176 84124190
orionislib@gmail.com

Profile

My motion graphics, compositing and editing work is a combination of technical and artistic abilities. I enjoy working on things that are new to me and love to find solutions for upcoming problems. I have a great experience in working under pressure and strict deadlines.

Work Experience

Auto1 Group

JANUARY 2022 (CURRENTLY WORK HERE), BERLIN, GERMANY

Senior VFX & Motion Graphics Designer

Sony PlayStation

JANUARY 2019 - NOVEMBER 2020, SAN MATEO, CA

Motion Graphics Designer

Ogilvy & Mather (Foss Productions)

2013 - 2016, ATHENS, GREECE

Lead Motion Graphics Designer

Freelance Motion Graphics Designer and VFX Artist

2012 - PRESENT

I have worked on projects of many big clients such as Coca Cola, Interamerican, Perrier and many more on a freelance basis.

Studio X

JANUARY 2018 - DECEMBER 2018

ACADEMY OF ART, SAN FRANCISCO

Compositor and VFX Artist

Life and the Lady (Short Film)

TRIPLE SPIRAL PRODUCTIONS, STUDIO X
SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 2018

- Compositing for the film's final scene
- Best Experimental Film, Open World Toronto Film Festival 2018

Beached (Short Film)

STUDIO X, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 2018

- Compositing for the film "Beached" based on the Stephen King's short story "Beachworld"

Greek Language Teacher

BELMONT, CA, AUGUST 2018 - JANUARY 2019

- Greek language teacher for children at the Holy Cross Greek School in Belmont, CA

Education

Masters In VFX and Compositing

ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 2017- 2018

Bachelor in Audiovisual Arts

IONIAN UNIVERSITY, CORFU, GREECE, 2004-2010

Website

www.periayan.com

Programs

After Effects, Cinema 4D, Nuke, Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, Maya (Dynamics), Mudbox, Cara VR (360 Compositing), Final Cut Pro, DaVinci Resolve